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Deptt; Board Sectt. 1 October 2020

Mr. Prashant Joshi

Sr. Manager — Legal & Compliance
SBICAP Trustee Company Limited
Mistry Bhavan, 4" Floor

122, Dinshaw Wachha Road
Churchgate

Mumbai- 400 020

Dear Sir

Sub: Submission of Statement of Investor’s Complaints as per Regulation 13(3) of
SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the
quarter ended 30'" September 2020

We wish to inform you we have submitted our letter dated 01.10.2020 detailing the
Statement of Investor's Complaints as per Regulation 13(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the quarter ended 30" September
2020. The said letter has been uploaded on the NEAPS portal of NSE on 01.10.2020.
Copy of acknowledgment is also enclosed.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For The ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Qs b

(RASHMI BAJPAI)
COMPANY SECRETARY & DGM

T/ Tel. : 23279221, 43659595, aaH1E2/Website: www.orientalinsurance.org.in




Rashmi BaiEai

From: neaps@nse.co.in

Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 12:41 PM

To: Rashmi Bajpai

€c Rashmi Bajpai

Subject: Announcement Submitted for The Oriental Insurance Company Limited,
Attachments: 20200ct1515_Debt_Acknowledgment.pdf

Please be sure before clicking on Links/Attachments to identify/avoid SPAM.

Dear Sir/Madam ,

Thanks for filing through NSEs Electronic Application Processing System (NEAPS). The Exchange has
received the submission from The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, of Announcement on 01-Oct-2020.
(Acknowledgement attached).

The Exchange will revert in case of any observations.

Regards,

National Stock Exchange of India Limited.
Listing Compliance

Direct No. 2659 8458/8235/8236




(I NSE

National Stock Exchange Of India Limited

Date of 01-Oct-2020
NSE Acknowledgement
Symbol:- Debt
Name of the Company: - The Oriental Insurance Company Limited,
Submission Type:- Announcement
Short Description:- Updates
Date of Submission:- 01-Oct-2020 12:48:08
NEAPS App. No:- 2020/Oct/15/15

Disclaimer : We hereby acknowledge receipt of your submission through NEAPS. Please note that the content and information
provided is pending to be verified by NSEIL.
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Manager

Listing Compliance Department

National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE)
Exchange plaza

Bandra Kurla Complex

Bandra East

Mumbai 400051

Dear Sir / Madam

Sub: Submission of Statement of Investor’s Complaints as per Regulation 13(3) of
SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the
quarter ended 30*" September 2020

Ref: ISIN INE06GZ08015 — Security OICL 29 (OICL 8.80 % 2029 (Series 1) Type-PT

Pursuant to Regulation 13(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, we submit herewith a quarterly statement of Investor's Complaints
under SCORES for the quarter ended 30t September 2020, as follows.

[ Particulars "Number of Complaints
Complaints pending at the beginning of the quarter 0
Complaints received during the quarter 0
Complaints disposed off during the quarter 0

| Complaints remaining unresolved at the end of the quarter 0

We request you to take the above on record.
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For The ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

) .
W ver
(RASHMI BAJPAI)
COMPANY SECRETARY & DGM

T/ Tel. : 23279221, 43659595, aadTEe/Website: www.orientalinsurance.org.in




10/1/2020 :: SCORES ::

Securities and = xchange ' oard of ndia b
Welcome: Mrs.Rashmi Bajpai,Company Secretary, The Oriental Insurance Company Ltd se-'.‘ﬂ B

Search Change Password View Login Usage Edit Profile User Manual Logout

Last Successful Login on : 2020-07-01 11:04:47.697
Last Unsuccessful Login on : 2020-07-01 11:03:00.641

Complaints Status as on: 01/10/2020

Total Complaints Received 0
Total Resolved Complaints 0
Total Pending Complaints 0
Total Complaints Withdrawn 0
ATR/REPLY Sent and Pending With SEBI 0
Review(s) received Click Here
Direct complaint(s) received from investor Click Here

New Complaints from SEBI (For Assessment) -
Clarification Sought By SEBI/Higher Organization -
Action Taken Report Received =
Action Taken Report Sent -
Pending Complaints(Within Our Office) =
Pending Complaints(With Investor) =
Pending Complaints(With Subordinate Organisations) =

Pending Complaints(With Subordinate Organisations -Atr not
Received)

Reminder/Clarification received from investor/SEBI -
Clarification sought from subordinate organisation e

https://scores.gov.in/admin/Chk_login.html




